
From: Kathryn Donnell
To: Liam Lin
Cc: Julia Knezek; Justin Vause
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP: O3251 Midcoast G & P East Texas LP/ Longview Gas Processing Plant (Renewal,

36822)
Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:21:55 AM
Attachments: 01 OP-1_9_23-Page 5.pdf

Hi Liam,
 
As requested, Question XI.B on Page 5 of the Form OP-1 has been changed, and the page has
been submitted via STEERS by the DAR.  I have also attached a copy of the uploaded page to
aid in your review.
 
Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks.
 

  Kathryn Donnell, P.E.
Principal Engineer
Apex Companies, LLC

2121 Midway Rd, Ste 100, Carrollton, TX 75006
469-365-1138
972-989-1185

ENR Top 30 All-Environmental Firm
Water • Environmental • Health & Safety •
Compliance & Assurance • Infrastructure      

 
Privacy Notice: This message and any attachment(s) hereto are intended solely for the individual(s) listed in the masthead. This message may
contain information that is privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any review, dissemination or use of this message or its contents by
persons other than the addressee(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete the message from your system. Thank you.

 
From: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 1:57 PM
To: Kathryn Donnell <Kathryn.Donnell@ApexCos.com>
Cc: Julia Knezek <Julia.Knezek@momentummidstream.com>; Justin Vause
<Justin.Vause@momentummidstream.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP: O3251 Midcoast G & P East Texas LP/ Longview Gas
Processing Plant (Renewal, 36822)

 
CAUTION

 
Good Afternoon Kathryn,
 
There is an update needed with the application which is listed below,
 

Form OP-1 – For Question XI.B “ Physical Adress”, you listed Bill Stoudt, County Judge’s
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Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 


Form OP-1 (Page 5) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 


X. Application Area Information (continued)


G. Latitude (nearest second): 


H. Longitude (nearest second): 


I. Are there any emission units that were not in compliance with the applicable 
requirements identified in the application at the time of application submittal? YES NO 


J. Indicate the estimated number of emission units in the application area: 


K. Are there any emission units in the application area subject to the Acid Rain Program? YES NO 


XI. Public Notice 
(Complete this section for SOP Applications and Acid Rain Permit Applications only.) 


A. Name of a public place to view application and draft permit: 


B. Physical Address: 


City: 


ZIP Code: 


C. Contact Person (Someone who will answer questions from the public during the public notice period): 


Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.): 


Contact Person Full Name: 


Contact Mailing Address: 


City: 


State: 


ZIP Code: 


Territory: 


Country: 


Foreign Postal Code: 


Internal Mail Code: 


Telephone No.: 


TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 







Office, 101 E. Methvin St, Suite 300. However, in order for the documents to be
accessible to the public, please update the address to the County Clerk’s office, 101 E.
Methvin, Suite 200
Longview, TX 75601.

 
Please submit the updated Form OP-1 to STEERS by Close of Business (C.O.B) on 03/20/2025.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Liam Lin
Permit Reviewer
OA/Air Permits Division/OP Section
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
MC-163, P.O. Box 13087
Austin, TX  78711-3087
Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov
 
Phone:     (512) 239-1278
Fax:         (512) 239-1400
 
 

  How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction
survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

 
From: Kathryn Donnell <Kathryn.Donnell@ApexCos.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:45 AM
To: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: Julia Knezek <Julia.Knezek@momentummidstream.com>; Justin Vause
<Justin.Vause@momentummidstream.com>
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP: O3251 Midcoast G & P East Texas LP/ Longview Gas
Processing Plant (Renewal, 36822)

 
Hi Liam,
 
Midcoast approves the revised Working Draft Permit (WDP) for Longview that was provided via
e-mail dated February 25, 2025.  We appreciate the outline of the next permitting steps you
provided below.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:45:19 AM

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 4:37 PM
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
 
I have included an updated Working Draft Permit (WDP) for your review. In the updated WDP,
the Permit Shields has been removed,  and the PBR number for Unit ID. F-1 was updated to
106.359. If there are no further comments, please respond with your approval of the WDP.
Once you have approved the WDP, I will start getting the permit ready for our internal

mailto:Kathryn.Donnell@ApexCos.com
mailto:Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Julia.Knezek@momentummidstream.com
mailto:Justin.Vause@momentummidstream.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.apexcos.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179666689%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Pv2m2BNZHa7d5yHKBaMyRSROscbyt4FvBYZrqdXmbac%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Fwater%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179684156%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Nm%2FVMtB2AXe7rONdj4Z1YemzoJi9OKKRH4IMDK2UyH8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Fenvironmental%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179696042%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uiG%2Bxg6R8sj3di8dLa%2BuLHFGjcl2vFnJBSui%2Fs9kSB8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Fhealth-safety%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179707553%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=h3pGuGTMgl0%2B8wcQh9cQ9svuqvHp%2F3oMObhtLOIuEI4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Fcompliance-assurance%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179719150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=le4tCFOyx6VkyCP%2Bxjf9izDuXmZK1vwpzPZRUbz8%2BUU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Finfrastructure%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179733181%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xTOE00%2FT8KxnE6lqloOVMIvQumxTWe%2B%2BR41ZSYgf5YM%3D&reserved=0


management review process, once its been approved, we will be sending you the PNAP
package for publishing.
 
Please respond to this email by noon on February 27, 2025.
 
Thank you
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 4:09 PM
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
 
Please find attached a copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) for Longview that was provided
via e-mail dated February 20, 2025, with Midcoast’s comments requesting edits.  Most of the
edits from the previous draft were incorporated, but the permit shield wasn’t removed and the
MSS PBR number in the NSR Authorizations References by Emission Unit table wasn’t
corrected. 
 
As before, these are still not as a result of changes to the application, so I don’t believe a new
signed OP-CRO1 form will be required.  Please let us know when to expect the next step in the
permitting process to occur.
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Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 4:29 PM
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

 
Good Afternoon Ms. Donnell,
 
I have attached an updated WDP for your review. This WDP contains the TCEQ
determination of applicable requirements based on the information submitted in your
application, and any updates provided.  Since this is a follow-up review to the previously
submitted and reviewed WDP, only comments concerning changes since the last WDP
may be considered by TCEQ.    Any comments outside the scope of the most recent
changes should be submitted as a separate project. Please review the WDP and submit to
me any comments you have on the working draft permit by  Noon on February 27,2025.
Please submit a written response by this deadline, even if you are not making any
comments on the content of the WDP.
 
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Liam Lin
Permit Reviewer
OA/Air Permits Division/OP Section

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.apexcos.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179802363%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MSj1SKnSz4qNSq7K0jYlxdDym%2B3pLLgSaTu8%2FyncJM8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Fwater%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179813948%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=48UQWgINTvUSTD2ELTNKfZ44ClpnGAUSiRsXTf%2FgCcw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Fenvironmental%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179825473%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u5sH5c2HHwwKMdv9wOY1V72vfG%2FMXF3h0uG3fkzettU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Fhealth-safety%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179836808%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=f3%2F2dCkKLNHitoFkS%2FSO2cd9RFiOd%2FUQzkdcF8w4lhI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Fcompliance-assurance%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179847991%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=po%2BL1Jrl3uniO4vLYNZPRWzwShhkPQK7VBCOi85raVw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Finfrastructure%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179859232%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8nR0FX7UoTAATPWTuE7PXrOec%2FIPR1RYg%2B8%2BnIgCsP0%3D&reserved=0
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 2:02 PM
To: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: Julia Knezek <Julia.Knezek@momentummidstream.com>; Justin Vause
<Justin.Vause@momentummidstream.com>
Subject: FW: Working Draft Permit - FOP: O3251 Midcoast G & P East Texas LP/ Longview Gas
Processing Plant (Renewal, 36822)

 
Hi Liam,
 
Midcoast G&P (East Texas) L.P. (Midcoast) requested that I respond to your e-mail on their
behalf.  Please find attached a copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) for Longview that was
provided via e-mail dated December 10, 2024, with Midcoast’s comments requesting edits.
 
Although changes to the WDP have been requested, these are not as a result of changes to the
application, so I don’t believe a new signed OP-CRO1 form will be required.  Please let us
know when to expect the next step in the permitting process to occur.
 
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
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Fenvironmental%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179955281%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=m%2FWDucP0i6I42T0FJtEEpKEdkI%2BZJ%2FfxizsXDs9SDKc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Fhealth-safety%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179966733%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=i%2FyGrR2Wz4d7tQU9l1lwfR2T14n2CfxW4ZNSPpACrOM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Fcompliance-assurance%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179978114%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WuM%2BYk1PUglw6tciEsnlw7tsrMoOmIdACBHuFKJp3os%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapexcos.com%2Fwhat-we-do%2Finfrastructure%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851179989706%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OV2J1wJIVD2AWrdQxPO2nQ%2F5SHMmlN%2BeNsslk59urZc%3D&reserved=0
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Applicable Requirements Summary 
 

Unit 
Group 

Process 
ID No. 

Unit 
Group 

Process 
Type 

SOP 
Index 
No. 

Pollutant State Rule or 
Federal 

Regulation 
Name 

Emission 
Limitation, 

Standard or 
Equipment 

Specification 
Citation 

Textual Description 
(See Special Term and 

Condition 1.B.) 

Monitoring 
And Testing 

Requirements 

Recordkeeping 
Requirements 

 
(30 TAC § 122.144) 

Reporting 
Requirements 

 
(30 TAC § 122.145) 

01003 EU 60KKK VOC 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart KKK 

§ 60.632(a) 
§ 60.482-1(a) 
§ 60.482-1(b) 
§ 60.482-2(b)(1) 
[G]§ 60.482-2(b)(2) 
§ 60.482-2(c)(1) 
[G]§ 60.482-2(c)(2) 
§ 60.482-2(d) 
[G]§ 60.482-2(d)(1) 
§ 60.482-2(d)(2) 
§ 60.482-2(d)(3) 
[G]§ 60.482-2(d)(4) 
[G]§ 60.482-2(d)(5) 
[G]§ 60.482-2(d)(6) 
[G]§ 60.482-2(e) 
§ 60.482-2(f) 
[G]§ 60.482-2(g) 
§ 60.482-2(h) 
§ 60.482-9(a) 
§ 60.482-9(b) 
[G]§ 60.482-9(d) 
§ 60.482-9(f) 
§ 60.486(k) 

Comply with the 
requirements for pumps in 
light liquid service as stated 
in §60.482-2 and §60.482-
1(a), (b) and (d), except as 
provided in §60.633. 

[G]§ 60.482-2(a) 
[G]§ 60.482-2(b)(2) 
[G]§ 60.482-2(d)(4) 
§ 60.485(a) 
[G]§ 60.485(b) 
[G]§ 60.485(c) 
§ 60.485(d)(2) 
§ 60.485(d)(3) 
[G]§ 60.485(e) 
§ 60.485(f) 
§ 60.632(d) 
[G]§ 60.633(h) 

[G]§ 60.486(a) 
[G]§ 60.486(b) 
[G]§ 60.486(c) 
§ 60.486(e) 
§ 60.486(e)(1) 
[G]§ 60.486(e)(2) 
[G]§ 60.486(e)(4) 
[G]§ 60.486(f) 
[G]§ 60.486(h) 
§ 60.486(j) 

§ 60.487(a) 
[G]§ 60.487(b) 
[G]§ 60.487(c) 
§ 60.487(e) 
 

01003 EU 60KKK VOC 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart KKK 

§ 60.632(a) 
§ 60.18 
§ 60.482-1(a) 
§ 60.482-1(b) 
§ 60.482-10(d) 
§ 60.482-10(m) 
§ 60.486(k) 
§ 60.633(g) 

Comply with the 
requirements for closed 
vent systems and control 
devices - flares - as stated 
in §60.482-10(d) and 
§60.482-1(a), (b) and (d), 
except as provided in 
§60.633. 

§ 60.482-10(e) 
§ 60.485(a) 
[G]§ 60.485(b) 
[G]§ 60.485(c) 
§ 60.485(d)(2) 
§ 60.485(d)(3) 
§ 60.485(f) 
[G]§ 60.485(g) 
§ 60.632(d) 

[G]§ 60.486(a) 
[G]§ 60.486(d) 
§ 60.486(e) 
§ 60.486(e)(1) 
§ 60.486(j) 

§ 60.487(a) 
[G]§ 60.487(b) 
[G]§ 60.487(c) 
§ 60.487(e) 
 

01003 EU 60KKK VOC 40 CFR Part 60, 
Subpart KKK 

§ 60.632(a) 
§ 60.482-1(a) 
§ 60.482-1(b) 
§ 60.482-8(a) 
§ 60.482-8(a)(2) 
§ 60.482-8(b) 

Comply with the 
requirements for connectors 
as stated in §60.482-8, 
except as provided in 
§60.633. 

§ 60.482-8(a)(1) 
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
 

Kathryn Donnell
These requirements pertain to pressure relief devices, not pumps. Please remove.

Kathryn Donnell
These requirements pertain to pressure relief devices, not closed vent systems or flares. Please remove.

Kathryn Donnell
These requirements pertain to pressure relief devices, not connectors. Please remove.
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

§ 60.482-8(c)(1) 
§ 60.482-8(c)(2) 
§ 60.482-8(d) 
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
requirements for pressure 
relief devices in heavy liquid 
service as stated in 
§60.482-8, except as 
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
§ 60.636(b) 
[G]§ 60.636(c) 

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
relief devices in light liquid 
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
requirements for valves in 
heavy liquid service as 
stated in §60.482-8, except 
as provided in §60.633. 

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
[G] 60.485(e)-pertains to light liquid service and this is heavy liquid. Please remove.

Kathryn Donnell
[G] 60.633(h)-alternate to 60.485(e) and that reg is not applicable here. Please remove.

Kathryn Donnell
[G] 60.485(e)-pertains to light liquid service and this is heavy liquid. Please remove.

Kathryn Donnell
These requirements pertain to pressure relief devices, not valves. Please remove.
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
[G]§ 60.482-9(c) 
§ 60.482-9(e) 
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
§ 60.482-7(b) 
§ 60.482-7(d)(1) 
§ 60.482-7(d)(2) 
[G]§ 60.482-7(e) 
[G]§ 60.482-7(f) 
[G]§ 60.482-7(g) 
[G]§ 60.482-7(h) 
§ 60.482-9(a) 
§ 60.482-9(b) 
[G]§ 60.482-9(c) 
§ 60.482-9(e) 
§ 60.482-9(f) 
§ 60.486(k) 

Comply with the 
requirements for valves in 
light liquid service as stated 
in §60.482-7 and §60.482-
1(a), (b) and (d), except as 
provided in §60.633. 

§ 60.482-7(a)(1) 
[G]§ 60.482-7(a)(2) 
§ 60.482-7(c)(1)(i) 
§ 60.482-7(c)(1)(ii) 
§ 60.482-7(c)(2) 
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
 

01003 EU 60KKK VOC 40 CFR Part 60, § 60.632(a) Comply with the § 60.482-3(e)(1) [G]§ 60.486(a) § 60.487(a) 

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

Subpart KKK § 60.482-1(a) 
§ 60.482-1(b) 
§ 60.482-3(a) 
[G]§ 60.482-3(b) 
§ 60.482-3(c) 
§ 60.482-3(d) 
§ 60.482-3(e)(1) 
§ 60.482-3(e)(2) 
§ 60.482-3(f) 
§ 60.482-3(g)(1) 
§ 60.482-3(g)(2) 
§ 60.482-3(h) 
[G]§ 60.482-3(i) 
§ 60.482-3(j) 
§ 60.482-9(a) 
§ 60.482-9(b) 
§ 60.486(k) 

requirements for 
compressors as stated in 
§60.482-3 and §60.482-
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
§ 60.482-4(a) 
§ 60.482-4(b)(1) 
§ 60.482-4(c) 
§ 60.482-4(d)(1) 
§ 60.482-4(d)(2) 
§ 60.482-9(a) 
§ 60.482-9(b) 
§ 60.486(k) 
[G]§ 60.633(b)(3) 

Comply with the 
requirements for pressure 
relief devices in gas/vapor 
service as stated in 
§60.482-4 and 60.482-1(a), 
(b) and (d), except as 
provided in §60.633. 

§ 60.482-4(b)(2) 
§ 60.485(a) 
[G]§ 60.485(b) 
[G]§ 60.485(c) 
§ 60.485(d)(2) 
§ 60.485(d)(3) 
§ 60.485(f) 
§ 60.632(d) 
§ 60.633(b)(1) 
§ 60.633(b)(2) 
[G]§ 60.633(b)(3) 
[G]§ 60.633(b)(4) 

[G]§ 60.486(a) 
§ 60.486(e) 
§ 60.486(e)(1) 
§ 60.486(e)(3) 
[G]§ 60.486(e)(4) 
§ 60.486(j) 
§ 60.633(b)(1) 
[G]§ 60.633(b)(4) 
[G]§ 60.635(b) 

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
gas/vapor service as stated 
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
These requirements pertain to pressure relief devices, not compressors. Please remove.

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

01014 EU R5211 VOC 30 TAC Chapter 
115, Loading and 
Unloading of VOC 

§ 115.217(b)(4) 
§ 115.214(b)(1)(B) 
§ 115.214(b)(1)(D) 
§ 
115.214(b)(1)(D)(i) 

All loading and unloading of 
crude oil, condensate, and 
liquefied petroleum gas is 
exempt from the 
requirements of the division 
(relating to Loading and 
Unloading of Volatile 
Organic Compounds), 
except as specified. 

§ 115.214(b)(1)(A) 
§ 
115.214(b)(1)(A)(i) 

§ 115.216 
§ 115.216(3)(A) 
§ 115.216(3)(A)(ii) 
§ 115.216(3)(B) 

None 

01016 EU R5211 VOC 30 TAC Chapter 
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

EMERGEN EU 63ZZZZ 112(B) 
HAPS 

40 CFR Part 63, 
Subpart ZZZZ 

§ 63.6603(a)-Table 
2d.4 
§ 63.6595(a)(1) 
§ 63.6605(a) 
§ 63.6605(b) 
§ 63.6625(e) 
§ 63.6625(f) 
§ 63.6625(h) 
§ 63.6625(i) 
§ 63.6640(f)(1) 
§ 63.6640(f)(2) 
§ 63.6640(f)(2)(i) 
§ 63.6640(f)(4) 

For each existing 
emergency stationary CI 
RICE and black start 
stationary CI RICE, located 
at an area source, you must 
comply with the 
requirements as specified in 
Table 2d.4.a-c. 

§ 63.6625(i) 
§ 63.6640(a) 
§ 63.6640(a)-Table 
6.9.a.i 
§ 63.6640(a)-Table 
6.9.a.ii 

§ 63.6625(i) 
§ 63.6655(e) 
§ 63.6655(f) 
§ 63.6660(a) 
§ 63.6660(b) 
§ 63.6660(c) 

§ 63.6640(e) 
§ 63.6650(f) 



 
Renewal- Draft Page 23 

 

 

    

    

    

Kathryn Donnell
Midcoast did not request a permit shield per OP-REQ1 XI.H.  Also an “A” was not included in the “Unit AI” column on the Form OP-REQ2, thus, these items were not requested to be “added” to a permit shield. Please remove.
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New Source Review Authorization References by Emissions Unit 
 
The following is a list of New Source Review (NSR) authorizations for emission units listed elsewhere in this operating permit.  The NSR authorizations are 
applicable requirements under 30 TAC Chapter 122 and enforceable under this operating permit.  
 

Unit/Group/Process 
 ID No. 

Emission Unit Name/Description New Source Review Authorization** 

01001 TURBINE 4063 49747 

01003 PLANT FUGITIVES 49747 

01004 TURBINE 4090 49747 

01014 CONDENSATE LOADING 49747 

01016 EP LOADING 49747 

EMERGEN EMERGENCY DIESEL GENERATOR 106.511/09/04/2000 

F-1 FLARE 49747, 106. /09/10/2013 

L-2 SLOP LOADING 49747 

PROAMINE AMINE REGENERATOR STILL VENT 49747 
**This column may include Permit by Rule (PBR) numbers and version dates, PBR Registration numbers in brackets, Standard Permit Registration numbers, 
Minor NSR permit numbers, and Major NSR permit numbers. 
 

Kathryn Donnell
Should be 359



sender by return e-mail and delete the message from your system. Thank you.

 
From: Liam Lin <Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 3:02 PM
To: Julia Knezek <Julia.Knezek@momentummidstream.com>
Cc: Justin Vause <Justin.Vause@momentummidstream.com>
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit - FOP: O3251 Midcoast G & P East Texas LP/ Longview Gas
Processing Plant (Renewal, 36822)

 
Good Afternoon Ms. Knezek,
 
I have conducted a technical review of Renewal application for Midcoast G & P East
Texas LP, Longview Gas Processing Plant. An electronic copy of the Working Draft
Permit (WDP) is attached for your review.    This WDP contains the TCEQ
determination of applicable requirements based on the information submitted in your
application, and any updates provided.  
 
Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have on the working
draft permit by Noon on December 20, 2024 .  
 
Please submit a written response by this deadline, even if you are not making any
comments on the content of the WDP.
 
Please review the second portion of the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located
at  http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_f
actsheet.pdf. This guidance contains important information regarding WDP review
and comment procedures. 
 
Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified
application information, including application updates supporting the WDP comments,
is required.      After final review of the WDP, additional changes supported by
application updates may require certification.  I will advise you of these changes at a
later date.    Prior to transmittal of the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization
Package, a duly signed OP-CRO1 form may be required which includes the specific
dates or time-period of all submitted application documentation that was not
previously certified.    I will advise you of this requirement prior to sending the Public
Notice/Announcement Authorization.
 
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application
updates that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not
require the submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are
provided through email or physical mail require certification using an original
signature OP-CRO1.
 
Please notify me when these updates have been submitted.
 
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application

mailto:Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Julia.Knezek@momentummidstream.com
mailto:Justin.Vause@momentummidstream.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FGuidance%2FTitle_V%2Fsop_wdp_factsheet.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851180050689%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NSZWbkIjDBUYaT8I8qnwi9yEcXtZOaOsYDHVdBqXPoU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FGuidance%2FTitle_V%2Fsop_wdp_factsheet.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851180050689%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NSZWbkIjDBUYaT8I8qnwi9yEcXtZOaOsYDHVdBqXPoU%3D&reserved=0


and all application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6
at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional office having
jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on our website at Where
to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related Documents.
 
Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule,
or any other details regarding your application or permit.
 
Thank you for your cooperation.
 
 
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

 
From: Liam Lin 
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 4:41 PM
To: Julia Knezek <Julia.Knezek@momentummidstream.com>
Subject: Technical Review - FOP: O3251 Midcoast G & P East Texas LP (Renewal, 36822)

 
Good Afternoon Ms. Knezek,
 
 
I have been assigned to the Federal Operating Permit (FOP) renewal application of
Permit No. O3251 for Midcoast G&P East Texas LP, Longview Gas Processing Plant.
This application has been assigned Project No. 36822. Please address all
correspondence pertaining to this permit application, including any updates, to me at
the address below, and use both the Permit and Project reference numbers above to
facilitate tracking.
 
In addition, I wanted to let you know that EPA has, on occasion, objected to Title V
permits based on the following: 

a.    NSR permit and PBR monitoring sufficiency –please refer to our

mailto:R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2Ftitlev%2Fsubmittal.html&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851180062230%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Frp9atWpi7Vcvd9%2B%2BuZtzKxotcPsnF3U71P4n50%2BVOs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2Ftitlev%2Fsubmittal.html&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851180062230%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Frp9atWpi7Vcvd9%2B%2BuZtzKxotcPsnF3U71P4n50%2BVOs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Liam.Lin@tceq.texas.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851180073813%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IaG14tTExtc%2B6wlWoEaTrmLLBLqwzb2EPNnrFE3%2Fp%2FA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Julia.Knezek@momentummidstream.com


periodic monitoring guidance for reference of monitoring that EPA has,
so far, considered sufficient.

b.    Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR permits
and PBR submittals.

c.    High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement Summary Table.
The high level terms are sometimes used in SOPs when unit attribute
forms have not yet been updated due to regulatory amendments.

d.    Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental table and
in the permit – please refer to Forms OP-PBRSUP and OP-REQ1
Instructions.

If you have any questions or concerns on any of these items or think you need to do
any additional updates, let me know and we can discuss further.
 
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
at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional office having
jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on our website at Where
to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related Documents.
 
 
Please review the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_f
actsheet.pdf. This guidance contains important information regarding the review
process and application update procedures.  Contact me if you have any questions
regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other details regarding your
application or permit.
 
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
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2Ftitlev%2Fsubmittal.html&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851180085646%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=S1RMuxXIJ0nnAE8DjP4tnFlBPdwJzCq50H%2B3ZYEs4sY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2Ftitlev%2Fsubmittal.html&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851180085646%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=S1RMuxXIJ0nnAE8DjP4tnFlBPdwJzCq50H%2B3ZYEs4sY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FGuidance%2FTitle_V%2Fsop_wdp_factsheet.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CLiam.Lin%40tceq.texas.gov%7C5056c4a388904e61a2ae08dd5684dcdd%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638761851180096995%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yITUzHeHrK3Usfz0p8QHsyzYl%2F27sZQHJmOMAvTY0ks%3D&reserved=0
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

 
 
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.
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the sender and know the content is safe.
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ATTACHMENT 1 
ADMINISTRATIVE FORMS 

 
TITLE V SOP RENEWAL APPLICATION 

 
LONGVIEW GAS PROCESSING PLANT 

 
MIDCOAST G & P (EAST TEXAS) L.P. 

 
 
 
 

The following Administrative Forms are included in this section: 
 
• OP-1 Site Information Summary 
• OP-2 Application for Permit Revision/Renewal 
• OP-CRO1 Certification by Responsible Official  
• OP-ACPS Application Compliance Plan and Schedule 
• OP-SUMR Individual Unit Summary for Revisions 
• OP-PBRSUP Permit By Rule Supplemental Table 

 
 
 
 



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 1) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Please print or type all information. Direct any questions regarding this application form to the Air Permits Division at 
(512) 239-1250 or to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of Air, Air Permits Division (MC 163), 
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087. 

I. Company Identifying Information 

A. Company Name: 

B. Customer Reference Number (CN): CN 

C. Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 

II. Site Information 

A. Site Name: 

B. Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN): RN 

C. Indicate affected state(s) required to review permit application: (Check the appropriate box[es].) 

AR CO KS LA NM OK N/A 

D. Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit: 
(Check the appropriate box[es].) 

VOC NOX SO2 PM10 CO Pb HAPS 

Other: 

E. Is the site a non-major source subject to the Federal Operating Permit Program? YES NO 

F. Is the site within a local program area jurisdiction? YES NO 

G. Will emissions averaging be used to comply with any Subpart of 40 CFR Part 63? YES NO 

H. Indicate the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart(s) that will use emissions averaging: 

III. Permit Type 

A. Type of Permit Requested: (Select only one response ) 

Site Operating Permit (SOP) Temporary Operating Permit (TOP) General Operating Permit (GOP) 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L. P.

603573817

7/1/2024

Longview Gas Processing Plant

100215748

1-1



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 2) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IV. Initial Application Information (Complete for Initial Issuance Applications Only.) 

A. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full application? Abbreviated Full 

B. If this is a full application, is the submittal a follow-up to an abbreviated application? YES NO 

C. If this is an abbreviated application, is this an early submittal for a combined 
SOP and Acid Rain permit? YES NO 

D. Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA? 
(Refer to the form instructions for additional information.) YES NO 

E. Has the required Public Involvement Plan been included with this application? YES NO 

V. Confidential Information 

A. Is confidential information submitted in conjunction with this application? YES NO 

VI. Responsible Official (RO) Identifying Information 

RO Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

RO Full Name: 

RO Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

James C. Roberts

V.P., EH&S

Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

600 Travis Street, Suite 5500

Houston

Texas

77002

(713) 243-3032

(713) 783-3035

j.roberts@momentummidstream.com

1-2



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 3) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

VII. Technical Contact Identifying Information (Complete if different from RO.) 

Technical Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

Technical Contact Full Name: 

Technical Contact Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 

VIII. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only.) 

A. State Senator: 

B. State Representative: 

C. Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year 
(Sept. 1 - August 31)? YES NO N/A 

D. Is the site subject to bilingual notice requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? YES NO 

E. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required: 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

Julia Knezek

Senior Manager, EHS

Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

2020 Bill Owens Parkway, Suite 100

Longview

Texas

75604

(903) 323-4384

(903) 323-4343

julia.knezek@momentummidstream.com

Bryan Hughes, District 1

Jay Dean, District 7

Spanish

1-3



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 4) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IX. Off-Site Permit Request 
(Optional for applicants requesting to hold the FOP and records at an off-site location.) 

A. Office/Facility Name: 

B. Physical Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

C. Physical Location: 

D. Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

Contact Full Name: 

E. Telephone No.: 

X. Application Area Information 

A. Area Name: 

B. Physical Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

C. Physical Location: 

D. Nearest City: 

E. State: 

F. ZIP Code: 

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

268 Milam Rd

Longview

TX
75603

1-4



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

32 24' 48"

-94 42' 1"

23+

Gregg County Courthouse

101 E. Methvin St, Suite 300

Longview

75601

Justin Vause

2020 Bill Owens Parkway, Suite 100

Longview

TX
75604

USA

(903) 323-4315

1-5



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal 

Form OP-2-Table 1 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date: 

Permit No.: 

Regulated Entity No.: 

Company Name: 

For Submissions to EPA 

Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA? YES NO 

I. Application Type

Indicate the type of application: 

Renewal 

Streamlined Revision (Must include provisional terms and conditions as explained in the instructions.) 

Significant Revision 

Revision Requesting Prior Approval 

Administrative Revision 

Response to Reopening 

II. Qualification Statement

For SOP Revisions Only YES NO 

For GOP Revisions Only YES NO 

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page _____ of _______ 

07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

1-6



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal 

Form OP-2-Table 1 (continued) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

III. Major Source Pollutants (Complete this section if the permit revision is due to a change at the site or change in regulations.) 

Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit: 
(Check the appropriate box[es].) 

VOC NOX SO2 PM10 CO Pb HAP 

Other: 

IV. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only) 

Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year (September 1 - August 31)? YES NO N/A 

V. Delinquent Fees and Penalties 

Notice: This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of the Attorney General on behalf 
of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the Delinquent Fee and penalty protocol. 

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page _____ of ______ 

1-7



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal 

Form OP-2-Table 2 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date: 

Permit No.: 

Regulated Entity No.: 

Company Name: 

Using the table below, provide a description of the revision. 

Unit/Group Process 

Revision No. Revision Code New Unit ID No. Applicable Form 
NSR 

Authorization 
Description of hange and Provisional 
Terms and Conditions 

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

1 MS-C No GRP-TRB OP-UA11 49747 Update to new version of Form OP-UA11

2 MS-C No EMERGEN OP-UA2 106.511/09/04/2000 Update to new version of Form OP-UA2

3 MS-C No EMERGEN OP-PBRSUP 106.511/09/04/2000 Address on Form OP-PBRSUP

4 MS-C No 01003 OP-UA12 49747 Update to new version of Form OP-UA12, document negative applicability

5 MS-C No 01014 OP-UA4 49747 Update to new version of Form OP-UA4

6 MS-C No L-2 OP-UA4 49747 Update to new version of Form OP-UA4

7 MS-C No F-1 OP-UA7 49747, 106.359/09/10/2013 Update to new version of Form OP-UA7

8 MS-A No F-1 OP-UA7 49747, 106.359/09/10/2013 Update NSR authorization

9 MS-C No F-1 OP-PBRSUP 49747, 106.359/09/10/2013 Address on Form OP-PBRSUP

10 MS-C No PROAMINE OP-UA10 49747 Update to new version of Form OP-UA10, document negative applicability

1-8



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

11 MS-C No 01016 OP-UA4 49747 Update to new version of Form OP-UA4

12 MS-C Yes SV-1 OP-PBRSUP 106.359/09/10/2013 Address on Form OP-PBRSUP

13 MS-C Yes MSS OP-PBRSUP 106.359/09/10/2013 Address on Form OP-PBRSUP

1-9





TCEQ - 10100 (APDG 5876v4, Revised 07/17) OP-ACPS
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Form OP-ACPS

Application Compliance Plan and Schedule

Date: Regulated Entity No.: Permit No.:

Company Name: Area Name:

Part 1 of this form must be submitted with all initial FOP applications and renewal applications.

The Responsible Official must use Form OP-CRO1 (Certification by Responsible Official) to certify 
information contained in this form in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.132(d)(8).

Part 1

A. Compliance Plan — Future Activity Committal Statement

The Responsible Official commits, utilizing reasonable effort, to the following:
As the responsible official it is my intent that all emission units shall continue to be in compliance with all 
applicable requirements they are currently in compliance with, and all emission units shall be in compliance 
by the compliance dates with any applicable requirements that become effective during the permit term.

B. Compliance Certification - Statement for Units in Compliance*
(Indicate response by entering an “X” in the appropriate column)

1. With the exception of those emission units listed in the Compliance Schedule section 
of this form (Part 2, below), and based, at minimum, on the compliance method 
specified in the associated applicable requirements, are all emission units addressed 
in this application in compliance with all their respective applicable requirements as 
identified in this application?

YES NO

2. Are there any non-compliance situations addressed in 
Section of this form (Part 2)?

the Compliance Schedule YES NO

3. If the response to Item B.2, above, is “Yes,” indicate the total number of Part 2 
attachments included in this submittal. (For reference only)

* For Site Operating Permits (SOPs), the complete application should be consulted for applicable 
requirements and their corresponding emission units when assessing compliance status.
For General Operating Permits (GOPs), the application documentation, particularly Form OP-REQ1
should be consulted as well as the requirements contained in the appropriate General Permits portion of 
30 TAC Chapter 122.

Compliance should be assessed based, at a minimum, on the required monitoring, testing, record 
keeping, and/or reporting requirements, as appropriate, associated with the applicable requirement in 
question.

07/01/2024

Longview Gas Processing Plant

100215748 O3251

Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.

1-11



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Individual Unit Summary for Revisions 
Form OP-SUMR 

Table 1 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

Unit/Process 
AI 

Unit/Process 
Revision No. Unit/Process ID No. 

Unit/Process 
Applicable 

Form 
Unit/Process Name/ Description Unit/Process 

CAM 

Preconstruction 
Authorizations 

30 TAC Chapter 
116/ 30 TAC 
Chapter 106 

Preconstruction 
Authorizations Title I 

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page _____ of ______ 

8 F-1 OP-UA7 Flare 49747, 
106.359/09/10/2013

07/01/2024 O3251 100215748

1-12



Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 2) 
Table B: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date 

TCEQ-20875 ( , revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page _____ of _____ 

07/01/2024 O3251 100215748

EMERGEN 106.511 09/04/2000

F-1 106.359 09/10/2013

SV-1 106.359 09/10/2013

MSS 106.359 09/10/2013

1-13



Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 4) 
Table D: Monitoring Requirements for registered and claimed PBRs for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date Or 
Registration No. 

Monitoring Requirement 

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

EMERGEN 106.511 09/04/2000 Maintain records of emergency engine operation to demonstrate annual operation does not
exceed 10% of normal primary equipment schedule per 106.511.

F-1 106.359 09/10/2013 Maintain records of all maintenance activities conducted under 30 TAC 106.359.

SV-1 106.359 09/10/2013 Maintain records of all maintenance activities conducted under 30 TAC 106.359, including volumes of any
starter vents and duration and date of each event.

MSS 106.359 09/10/2013 Maintain records of all maintenance activities conducted under 30 TAC 106.359.1-14



Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.  Title V SOP Renewal Application 
Longview Gas Processing Plant  July 2024 

ATTACHMENT 2 
UNIT ATRIBUTE FORMS 

 
TITLE V SOP RENEWAL APPLICATION 

 
LONGVIEW GAS PROCESSING PLANT 

 
MIDCOAST G & P (EAST TEXAS) L.P. 

 
 
 
 

The following Unit Attribute Forms are included in this section: 
 
• OP-UA2 Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes  
• OP-UA4 Loading/Unloading Operations Attributes  
• OP-UA7 Flare Attributes 
• OP-UA10 Gas Sweetening/Sulfur Recovery Unit Attributes 
• OP-UA11 Stationary Turbine Attributes 
• OP-UA12 Fugitive Emission Unit Attributes 



Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes 
Form OP-UA2 (Page 4) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 2a:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63) 

Subpart ZZZZ:  National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page ______ of _____  

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

   

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. HAP Source Brake HP 

Construction/ 
Reconstruction 

Date 

Nonindustrial 
Emergency 

Engine Service Type 
Stationary RICE 

Type 

       

7/1/24 O3251 100215748

EMERGEN 63ZZZZ AREA 500+ 02-06 NO EMER-A CI

2-1



 

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
Form OP-UA2 (Page 7) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 3:  Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 117 (30 TAC Chapter 117) Subchapter E:  Multi-Region Combustion Control 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

   
 

Unit ID No. 
SOP/GOP 
Index No. Unit Type 

Horsepower 
Rating Landfill 

Control 
Operations 

NOx and O2 
Monitoring Ammonia Use 

NHR3 
Emission 

Limitation 
Ammonia 

Monitoring 

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

  

7/1/24 O3251 100215748

EMERGEN R7301 DIESEL

2-2



 

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
Form OP-UA2 (Page 10) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 5a:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart IIII:  Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

   
 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Applicability Date Exemptions Service Commencing Manufacture Date 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

  

7/1/24 O3251 100215748

EMERGEN 60IIII 2005+ NONE EMERG CON 0406-

2-3



TCEQ-10041 (APD-ID38v9, Revised 07/23) OP-UA4 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 07/23) Page _______ of ________ 

Loading/Unloading Operations Attributes 
Form OP-UA4 (Page 1) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1a: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 115 (30 TAC Chapter 115) 

Subchapter C: Loading and Unloading of Volatile Organic Compounds 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No.: Regulated Entity No. 

Unit ID No. 
SOP/GOP 
Index No. 

Chapter 115 
Facility Type 

Alternate 
Control 

Requirement 
(ACR) ACR ID No. 

Product 
Transferred Transfer Type 

True Vapor 
Pressure 

Daily 
Through-put 

Control 
Options 

07/01/2024 O3251 100215748

01014 R5211 OTHER NONE LPCC2 LOAD

L-2 R5211 OTHER NONE VOC2 LOAD 1.5-

01016 R5211 OTHER NONE LPCC2 LOAD

2-4



TCEQ –10022 (APDG 5070v12, Revised 1 /21) OP-UA7 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit  
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 03/19) Page _____ of _____ 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Flare Attributes 

Form OP-UA7 (Page 1) 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 1: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 111 (30 TAC Chapter 111) 
Control of Air Pollution from Visible Emissions and Particulate Matter 

Date Permit No.: Regulated Entity No. 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No Acid Gases Only 
Emergency/Upset 
Conditions Only 

Alternate Opacity 
Limitation (AOL) AOL ID No. Construction Date 

07/01/2024 O3251 100215748

F-1 R1111 NO NO

2-5



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

Form OP-UA7 (Page 3) 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 3: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 and 61 (40 CFR Part 60 and 40 CFR Part 61) 
Subpart A: General Provisions of Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources and National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants 

Date Permit No.: Regulated Entity No. 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. 
Subject to 

40 CFR §60.18 
Adhering to Heat 

Content Specifications Flare Assist Type Flare Exit Velocity Heating Value of Gas 

07/01/2024 O3251 100215748

F-1 NO60A

2-6



TCEQ - 10022 (APDG 5070v12, Revised 11/21) OP-UA7 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit  
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/21) Page _____ of _____ 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Flare Attributes 

Form OP-UA7 (Page 4) 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 4: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 
Subpart A: General Provisions of National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Source Categories 

Date Permit No.: Regulated Entity No. 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. 
Required Under 
40 CFR Part 63 

Heat Content 
Specification Flare Assist Type Flare Exit Velocity Heating Value of Gas 

07/01/2024 O3251 100215748

F-1 63A NO

2-7



TCEQ 10037 (APD44v3, Revised 08/22) OP-UA10 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit  
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Released 07/22) Page _____ of _____  

Gas Sweetening/Sulfur Recovery Unit Attributes 
Form OP-UA10 (Page 1) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1:  Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 112 (30 TAC Chapter 112) 

Control of Air Pollution from Sulfur Compounds 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

Process ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Sulfur Recovery Plant Stack Height Emission Point ID No. 

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

PROAMINE R200 NO

2-8



TCEQ 10037 (APD44v3, Revised 08/22) OP-UA10 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit  
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Released 07/22) Page ____ of ____  

Gas Sweetening/Sulfur Recovery Unit Attributes 
Form OP-UA10 (Page 2) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 2a:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart LLL:  Standards of Performance for Onshore Natural Gas Processing:  SO2 Emissions  
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

Process ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Onshore Construction Date Acid Gas Vented Design Capacity 

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

PROAMINE 60LLL YES 84-11 YES 2-

2-9



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
Form OP-UA10 (Page 4) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 3:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart OOOOa: Standards of Performance for Crude Oil and Natural Gas Facilities for which Construction, Modification or 
Reconstruction Commenced After September 18, 2015 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

   

Process ID No. 
SOP/GOP 
Index No. 

Construction/ 
Modification Date Onshore Facility Type Design Capacity 

Compliance 
Method 

Control Device 
ID No. 

   

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

PROAMINE 60OOOOa 15-

2-10



 

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
Form OP-UA10 (Page 5) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 4:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60), Subpart OOOO: Standards of Performance 

for Crude Oil and Natural Gas Production, Transmission and Distribution for which Construction, Modification or Reconstruction 
Commenced After August 23, 2011 and on or before September 18, 2015 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

   
 

Unit ID No. GOP Index No. 
Construction/Modification 

Date Onshore Acid Gas Vented Design Capacity 

Choosing to 
Comply With 
§60.5407(e) 

Compliance 
Method 

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

 

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

PROAMINE 60OOOO 11-2-11



TCEQ-10023 (APD ID45v5.0, revised 08/23) OP-UA11 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 0 ) Page _____ of ______

Stationary Turbine Attributes 
Form OP-UA11 (Page 1) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1a:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart GG:  Stationary Gas Turbines 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

Unit ID No. 
SOP/GOP 
Index No. 

Peak Load Heat 
Input 

Construction/ 
Modification Date Turbine Cycle 

Subpart GG 
Service Type Federal Register 

Manufacturer’s 
Rated Base Load 

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

GRP-TRB 60GG 10-100 82-04 SIMPLE OTHER

2-12



TCEQ-10023 (APD ID45v5.0, revised 08/23) OP-UA11 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 0  Page _____ of _____ 

Stationary Turbine Attributes 
Form OP-UA11 (Page 2) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1b:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart GG:  Stationary Gas Turbines 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

Unit ID No. 
SOP/GOP 
Index No. 

NOx Control 
Method 

NOx Monitoring 
Method 

Alternative 
Monitoring ID No. 

Regulated Under 
Part 75 

Turbine 
Combustion 

Process 

CEMS 
Performance 
Evaluation 

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

GRP-TRB 60GG OTHER NONE DIFFLM

2-13



TCEQ-10023 (APD ID45v5.0, revised 08/23) OP-UA11 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 0  Page _____ of _____ 

Stationary Turbine Attributes 
Form OP-UA11 (Page 3) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1c:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart GG:  Stationary Gas Turbines 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

Unit ID No. 
SOP/GOP 
Index No. Duct Burner NOx Allowance Sulfur Content Fuel Type Fired Fuel Supply 

Fuel Monitoring 
Schedule 

Custom Fuel 
Monitoring 

ID No. 

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

GRP-TRB 60GG NO NG NONE 331UYES

2-14



TCEQ-10045 (APD-ID 27v5.0, Revised 07/23) OP-UA12 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 07/23) Page ______ of ______  

Fugitive Emission Unit Attributes 
Form OP-UA12 (Page 1) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1a:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart KKK:  Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC from Onshore Natural Gas Processing Plants 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.    

 

     Title 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart KKK  Fugitives Unit Components 

Unit ID No. 
SOP/GOP 
Index No. Facility Type 

Construction/ 
Modification 

Date 

Facility 
Covered by 40 
CFR Part 60, 
Subparts VV 

or GGG Compressors 

Reciprocating 
Compressor in 

Wet Gas Service AMEL AMEL ID No. 
Complying 

with § 60.482-3 

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

  

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

01003 60KKK GROUP 84-11 NO YES NO YESNO2-15



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
Form OP-UA12 (Page 2) 

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

 

  Title 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart KKK Fugitive Unit Components (continued)  

  Any Component   Pumps  

Unit ID No. SOP Index No. Vacuum Service 
Non-VOC or Non-Wet 

Gas Service 
Light Liquid 

Service AMEL AMEL ID No. 
Complying 

with § 60.482-2 

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

  

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

01003 60KKK NO NO YES NO YES

2-16



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
Form OP-UA12 (Page 3) 

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

 

   Title 30 CFR Part 60, Subpart KKK Fugitive Unit Components (continued)  

   Pumps (continued)   Pressure Relief Device 

Unit No. SOP Index No. 
Heavy Liquid 

Service AMEL AMEL ID No. 
Complying 

with § 60.482-8 
Gas/Vapor 

Service AMEL AMEL ID No. 
Complying 

with § 60.482-4 

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

  

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

01003 60KKK YES NO YES YES YESNO

2-17



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
Form OP-UA12 (Page 4) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1d:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

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

     Pressure Relief Devices  (continued)   

Unit ID No. SOP Index No. 
Light Liquid 

Service AMEL AMEL ID No. 
Complying 

with § 60.482-8 
Heavy Liquid 

Service AMEL AMEL ID No. 
Complying 

with § 60.482-8 

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

  

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

01003 60KKK YES NO YES YES YESNO

2-18



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
Form OP-UA12 (Page 5) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1e:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart KKK:  Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC from Onshore Natural Gas Processing Plants 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.    

 

  Title 40 CFR Part 60,  Subpart KKK Fugitive Unit Components  (continued)   

Unit ID No. SOP Index No. 
Open-ended 

Valves or Lines AMEL AMEL ID No. 
Complying 

with § 60.482-6 

Flanges and 
Other 

Connectors AMEL AMEL ID No. 
Complying 

with § 60.482-8 

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

  

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

01003 60KKK NO YES YESNO

2-19



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
Form OP-UA12 (Page 6) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1f:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart KKK:  Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC from Onshore Natural Gas Processing Plants 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.    

 

   Title 40 CFR Part 60,  Subpart KKK Fugitive Unit Components (continued)  

      Valves     

Unit ID No. SOP Index No. 
2% Valves 

Leaking 
Gas/Vapor 

Service AMEL AMEL ID No. 

Complying 
with 

§ 60.482-7 
Light Liquid 

Service AMEL AMEL ID No. 

Complying 
with 

§ 60.482-7 

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           
  

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

01003 60KKK NO NO YES YES YESNOYES2-20



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
Form OP-UA12 (Page 7) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1g:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart KKK:  Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC from Onshore Natural Gas Processing Plants 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.    

 

   Title 40  CFR Part 60, Subpart  KKK  Fugitive Unit  Components (continued) 

   Valves (continued)   Closed Vent Systems and Control  Devices 

Unit ID No. SOP Index No 

Heavy 
Liquid 
Service AMEL AMEL ID No. 

Complying 
with 

§ 60.482-8 

Control 
Devices used 

to comply 
with AMEL AMEL ID No. Flare 

Control 
Device 
ID No. 

Complying 
with 

§60.482-10 

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           
  

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

01003 60KKK YES YES NO YESF-1YESNO

2-21



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
Form OP-UA12 (Page 8) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1h:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

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

   Closed Vent Systems and Control Devices (continued)  

Unit ID No. SOP Index No. 
Vapor Recovery 

System Control Device ID No. 
Complying 

with § 60.482-10 

Enclosed 
Combustion 

Device Control Device ID No. 
Complying 

with § 60.482-10 

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

  

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

01003 60KKK NO NO2-22



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
Form OP-UA12 (Page 9) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1i:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart KKK:  Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC from Onshore Natural Gas Processing Plants 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.    

 

  Title 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart KKK Fugitive Unit  Components (continued) 

  Control Device(s) and Closed Vent Systems (continued)  

Unit ID No. SOP Index No. Closed-Vent Systems Complying with § 60.482-10 Control Device ID No. 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

  

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

01003 60KKK NO

2-23



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
Form OP-UA12 (Page 10) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1j:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart KKK:  Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC from Onshore Natural Gas Processing Plants 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.    

 

Unit ID No. SOP Index No. Title 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart KKK Fugitive Unit Description 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   
 
  

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

01003 60KKK Plant Fugitives

2-24



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
Form OP-UA12 (Page 173) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 19e:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart OOOOa:  Standards of Performance for Crude Oil and Natural Gas Facilities for which Construction, Modification or Reconstruction 
Commenced After September 18, 2015 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.    

 

Unit ID. No. SOP/GOP Index No. Construction/Modification Date Fugitive Component AMEL Subject to Another Regulation 

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

 
  

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

01003 60KKK 15-

2-25



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
Form OP-UA12 (Page 188) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 20d:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart OOOO:  Standards of Performance for Crude Oil and Natural Gas Production, Transmission and Distribution for which Construction, 
Modification or Reconstruction Commenced After August 23, 2011 and on or before September 18, 2015 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.    

 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Subject to Another Subpart Construction/Modification Date 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 
  

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

01003 60KKK 11-NONE

2-26



Midcoast G & P (East Texas) L.P.  Title V SOP Renewal Application 
Longview Gas Processing Plant  July 2024 

ATTACHMENT 3 
APPLICABILITY DETERMINATION FORMS 

 
TITLE V SOP RENEWAL APPLICATION 

 
LONGVIEW GAS PROCESSING PLANT 

 
MIDCOAST G & P (EAST TEXAS) L.P. 

 
 
 
 

The following Applicability Determination Forms are included in this section: 
 
• OP-REQ1 Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General    
            Information 
• OP-REQ2 Negative Applicable/Superseded Requirement Determinations 
 

 
 

 

  
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-1



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-2



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-3



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-4



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-5



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-6



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-7



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-8



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-9



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-10



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-11



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-12



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-13



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-14



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-15



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-16



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-17



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-18



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-19



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-20



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-21



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-22



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-23



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-24



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-25



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-26



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-27



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-28



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-29



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-30



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-31



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-32



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-33



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-34



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-35



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-36



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-37



07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

3-38



07/01/2024

O3251
100215748

3-39



07/01/2024

O3251
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Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information 

Form OP-REQ1 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

TCEQ - 10043 (APDG 5733v46, Revised 11/20) OP-REQ1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 11/20) Page 88 of 88 

Date: 

Permit No.: 

RN No.: 

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed. 
For GOP applications, answer ONLY these question unless otherwise directed.

Form OP-REQ1:  Page 88 

XII. NSR Authorizations (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections E-J)

I. Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

A list of selected Permits by Rule (previously referred to 
FOP application is available in the instructions. 

as standard exemptions) that are required to be listed in the 

PBR No.: Version No./Date: 

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

J. Municipal Solid Waste and Industrial Hazardous Waste Permits With an Air Addendum

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

07/01/2024

O3251

100215748

106.359 09/10/2013

106.511 09/04/2000
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TCEQ-10017 (APD 15 v2.0, Revised 07/22) Form OP-REQ2 - 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  

may be revised periodically (Title V Release 10/07) Page ______ of ______

Form OP-REQ2 
Negative Applicable/Superseded Requirement Determinations 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

Unit AI Revision No. 
Unit/Group/Process 

ID No. 
Unit/Group/Process 

Applicable Form 
Potentially Applicable 

Regulatory Name 

Negative 
Applicability/Superseded

Requirement Citation 
Negative Applicability/Superseded 

Requirement Reason 

7/1/2024 O3251 100215748

4 01003 OP-UA12 NSPS OOOOb §60.5365b The fugitive components were constructed
before December 6, 2022.

10 PROAMINE OP-UA10 NSPS OOOOb §60.5365b The sweetening units were constructed before
December 6, 2022.
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